From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 7:36 AM

To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org

Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int>; KHURSHID,
Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN,
Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Re: Suspected fake vaccination UC Fagirabad

Dear Ayesha,

Kindly investigate the matter and share a report for management review.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 9:50:52 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int>; KHURSHID,
Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>

Subject: Suspected fake vaccination UC Fagirabad

Dear Mr Waseem

Today potential fake vaccination is reported at UC Fagirabad which needs to be investigated and
action to be taken against all involved after confirmation during investigation. Mentioned below
are brief details

UC. Faqir abad

Date. 28/11/2023

Area number. 1

Area Name. Fagir abad
Chw Name. Sabiha
Code. 214

AS Name. Bushra
Code. 62

House number. 125
Day of work. 3

Total children in house. 3
Child 1. Azlan

Age. 54m

Child 2. Urooj

Age. 38m

Child 3. Abdul Hadi
Age. 23m
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Father Name. Zeeshan

As per family statement children are always finger marked without vaccination, UC team along
with AS were called for meeting by resected TL KP at ERU at 5 pm ,he heard point of view of
UC staff and AS , it was decided that proper inquiry will be conducted and if found guilty action
will be taken against all involved

Regards

Dr. Saifullah Khan

MBBS (KMU), MPH (KMU)

Deputy District Polio Officer -PEI
Peshawar - Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
World Health Organization — Pakistan
Mob #: +92 - 333-9235645

E-Mail Office:  skhan@who.int
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